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DATE: January 26, 2004 CLERK
TO: Blanca Bayo, Commission Clerk & Administrative Services

FROM: Tiffany WDivision of Economic Regulation § ﬂbw/ -

Ralph J Office of the General Counsel

RE: Closing Ipdcket No. 031035-WS, Application of Sanlando Utilities Corporation for
approval of Allowance For Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) Rate for Year
2001, in Seminole County

By letter dated November 7, 2003, Sanlando Utilities Corporation (Sanlando) filed an
Application for approval of an AFUDC rate in Seminole County. No agency action has been taken
on this docket.

Pursuant to Section 2.07(C)(5)d of the Administrative Procedures Manual, The Division of the
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services may administratively close dockets upon the joint
recommendation of the OPR division and the Office of the General Counsel for dockets where
there are no pending issues that need to be addressed and no agency action has been taken.

Since Sanlando Utilities Corporation haswithdrawn its initial pleading and no agency action
has been taken, this docket should be adming#stratively closed.
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